

George Koczwara

Subject: Initiative Request

From: Michael Milani

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:51 PM

To: George Koczwara

Subject: Initiative Request

George -

In light of Trustee Calandriello asking for the information about the Andrew site, can I request an official initiative to investigate the former Andrew Corporation site, and give options of what the Village can and cannot do with this site (ie: push to remediate further, etc)?

If there is an official form, can you send it over to me and I will fill it out with this information?

Michael R. Milani

Trustee - Village of Orland Park